
 

 

February 15, 2016 
 
Re:  16ITB100845C-MT – Uninterrupted Power Supply System Maintenance 
 
Dear Bidders: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above 
referenced 15ITB100845C-MT – Uninterrupted Power Supply System Maintenance. 
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the Bid referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Malcolm Tyson 
 
Malcolm Tyson 
Assistant Purchasing Agent 



 

 

This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original ITB 
documents as noted below: 
 

 
1. Are you able to tell me exactly what is meant by “GNB” cells in each battery? 

Response: GNB Cells was a misrepresentation. It may be read as “There are 80 Cells 
in each battery”  (GNB is another representation of Exide battery).  
 

2. I just would like to know what batteries that you currently have in the four units that you are 
looking to have service on? 
Response:   

 

Battery Models for Central Fulton UPSs  
 
1) Battery Model for Juvenile Justice Center UPS BestPower MODEL - FE 5.3 KVA  
JUPITER: SB12-75HR  
 
2) Battery Model for 911 UPS PowerWare MODEL - 9315-80,  
Serial No EV503ZBA05; Serial No EV503ZBA07  
UPS: C & D UPS12-300MR  
 
3) Battery Model for IT Department UPS GE MODEL: SG SERIES, SERIAL No. PO225 – 

0508 – BO43N and SERIAL No. PO225 – 0808 – BO96N  
DATA SAFE 12HX-330  
 
4) Battery Model for JCT Mitsubishi 9800 MODEL - UP9833A-E754DU-4,  
Serial No - 09-7M72830-03 (Since - 1/20/16) JB 12 – 134 
 

3. Referencing Section 4, page 2 of 4, REPAIR AND EMERGENCY SERVICES, is this 
intended to include full service (emergency parts and labor) for the UPS units listed with the 
exception of vandalism or theft?  Meaning, if the UPS breaks, Fulton County expects the 
vendor to repair at no additional cost to the County? 
Response:  That it correct. 

 
4. In reference to question #1 above, if the answer is yes, is it okay to charge 100% of the 

contract value SAPM and APM combined in month1 of each contract year awarded?   
Response:  No, Fulton County will only pay when work is completed. 

 



 

 

5. If you are considering this to be a full service/extended warranty contract, all liability is on 
the vendor.  If you do not authorize maintenance work, how do you expect the vendor to 
invoice emergency response service labor and purchase repair parts? 
Response:  There is no question of not authorizing half yearly maintenance work as 
it become due. All emergency repair works are considered on the basis of merit. 
 

6. Can you confirm if it’s a requirement for proposer to have a Georgia Utility license? 
Response:  No.  Only the Georgia Electrical contractor’s License is required. 
 

 
 
7. Can you confirm if it’s a requirement for proposer to have a Georgia General Contractor’s 

license? 
Response: 

 Response: No.  Only the Georgia Electrical contractor’s License is required. 
 
8. If proposer does not have either a Georgia Utility license nor a Georgia General 

Contractor’s license but does have a Georgia Electrical Contractor’s license, will that meet 
requirements of this ITB? 
Response: Yes 

 

 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Department of Purchasing & Contract 
Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the bid due date and time of February 17, 2016 at 11:00 
A.M. 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, __________ day of ____________, 
2016. 
 
________________________________ 
Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       
________________________________` 



 

 

Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 
________________________________ 
Title 
 

 
 
 


